Pre Bid Query Replies to GeM Bid Ref No GEM/2024/B/5764988 dated 30/12/2024 Selection of Vendor for Supply, Installation, Implementation, Management & Maintenance along with onsite support for Ind-AS (Indian

Accounting Standard) software solution in the Bank on IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for a Period of 5 years.

Requirements

integration for Realtime processing

Section/
SI.No  |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The Bank at its discretion call for providing of
3.6.Bidders Proof of Cancept (PoC) of proposed solution at
Presentation\ Site the location which is identified by the Bank. We reguest bank to please elaborate on the below:
1 35 Visits\ Product  |3.6.2 Hence, Bidder is required to arrange the a. Success Criteria for the POC IF POC is called, sample data will be shared by the bank.
Demonstration\ required software in prior and need to submit the |b. Please confirm that the data will be shared by the bank
POC pre-requisites document in order to complete the
POC within 10 Days.
Vendor to do comparison study of differences
between the current accounting framework and
2 74 PR Annexure-8 Ind AS. Likely impact analysis on all key :vu? ':';gu;":eﬁgz :?ofnb;?:;‘::nesﬁ::ee::gcgﬁ tt:: cgnr;?::i Bidder to submit the impact analysis due to change in
Scope of Work indicators in all financial statements and con%u e B B e % L ¥ Accounting Standards.
disclosure requirements thereof due to change y
in the accounting standards to be done.
§ Annexure-8 Vendor to submit detailed roadmap for IT system |We request bank to please define and elaborate the expected |,. % i
3 74 Annexure - 8 Scope of Work reluled clisriges 10 neet kid AS rciiremants ot 5 it of thie raadeinp Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
The "e”g‘g'n:hifse]”tso“m w"ai’ho";“ﬁ'lzl’" fal':o"gﬂ The same shall be providedto the selected bidder. The
various s ensure that all of the X
¥ : : ¥ vendor shall ensure that all of the Bank's requirements
Bank's requirements concerning Ind-AS are met |We expect bank to define the data fields, computation logics 4 =5
Annexure-8 ' ] g : 3 concerning Ind-AS are met and any discrepancies or
4 75 Annexure - 8 Seope of Waork and any discrepancies or reconciliation issues | (input and expected output) so as to meet the requirements. SR e e e i e S
P that may arise between different systems are Please confirm. ya :
attended to, ensuring accurate and timely systems Iare attended t?. ensuring accurate and timely
calculations and reporting. calculations and reporting.
All updates and changes mandated by
regulatory bodies such as RBI, SEBI, ICAI,
Annexure-8 Basel, or any other authority must be We request bank to please amend and/or delete this clause. . : 5 d -
5 76 A -8 5 % ; e E i i i ; :
il Scope of Work  [incarporated into the solution at no additional  |Since it poses a direct conflict with the delivery milestones Bickme tcompty, Wit FEDY GeM Bld terrus and Congitions
cost to the Bank until the release of final Ind AS
guidelines by the regulatory authorities.
: : We request bank to kindly elaborate the expectations around
The selected bidder should comply with the e : i :
6 77 Annexure-&  |nnexure-8 provisions of Digital Data Protection Bill, provisions from the system perspective. Since the syslemwill 1o, ... o\, ooty with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Scope of Work iharever fnalissd be installed on-prem in the financial institutions premises with
[ an interface to collaborate with other systems
Annexure-9 The proposed solution should be designed to
7 80 i oG Functional and seamlessly integrate with the bank's existing We request bank to please explain the data fields required for |The same shall be provided to the selected bidder. Bidder to
Technical Cash Flow Engine (CFE), enabling dirsct data  |rea! fime processing in either of Ind AS comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
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Section/

Requirements

5-year estimates. This should encompass the
integration of internally generated economic
scenarios derived from stress testing, capital
planning, and business planning activities.

Addtionally, please confirm that the economic scenario
generation prototype will be provided to be configured in the
solution

SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The solution should be able to accommodate the
end-to-end model development & validation
process which involves data collection &
cleansing and preparation, conducting
exploratory analysis, missing value treatment,
variables selection and transformation, model §
Annexure-8 fitting, validation and calibration, and performing ::nr:::;se:::?‘g;iﬁzfec:;?;;:f:g:1;1:2 n‘:“ The clause is self explanatory as the bank intends to use this
s 79 i Functipnal and goqdness-nf—ﬁt test‘s. This is I‘ollnweq by back- solution for end to end Ind AS implementation purposes.
Techr:ucal iastng. ben;hmarkang, coniprohiesine < Does the banks intends to use this requirement across bank- ) . ;
Requirements documentation, ensuring regulatory compliance, wide or specific ECL model only? Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
implementing the model into systems, and i
establishing ongoing monitoring and updating
protocols to maintain model accuracy and
relevance. The model development process
should have the capability of comparison on
Challenger model basis at the same time.
The solution should be capable of computing
LGD using market based LGD, implied LGD and (We request bank to please confirm that the prototypes for
work-out method as per the nature, applicability |either or all of the methodologies including data fields will be
Annexure-9 and data availability of credit risk exposures. provided by the bank "
9 a2 Snhakise <o Functional and Further, the system should be able to drill down e clause. ik saif Explanstary.
Technical the LGD estimation into industry wise, vertical  |Are there specific additional drill-down dimensions or report . |
Requirements wise, product wise, workout method wise, year  |formats you anticipate beyond those listed in the RFP? If yes, Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
wise/quarter wise/Other frequencies/, collateral- |could you provide examples or elaborate on the scope of these
wise, Risk rating gradewise and offer additional |additional requiremenis?
drilldown options and reports.
The solution should offer the functionality to : : e
Anne{(ure-s readily update model parameters, enurlr:, models, |We request bank to please illustrate the expectation with the Bhide t? l_:ornply ok GEM S s am.j oo
10 86 e LS Functional and e e i b o o shifis in the bank' halt of 1 lif hich h ol i Hio Example: including but not limited to Change in SICR
Technical np e ponse to shifts in the bank’s p of a real life use case which has occurr in the past and nditions, PD Scenari fohis oha i riodal theut kb
Reaui policy decisions or as necessitated by other explains the process to update the model parameters 0 ' B Weights,. Change In Thpulicate
equirements etc
circumstances.
The proposed sclution should be capable of
producing a range of economic scenarios that  |We request bank to please illustrate the expectation with the
Fr— can be applied to calibrate the prospective ECL |help of a real life use case which has occurred in the past and E . ! -
Functional and (Expected Credit Loss) measurements for explains the process to produce the economic scenarios Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
1" 86 Annexure - 9 Technical various timeframes, such as 1-year, 3-year, and The economic scenario shall be providedto the selected

bidder.
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Section/

benefit cost.

5I.No |[Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
The solution should be capable of recording The vendor-proposed solution should capture all fees and
9 other charges like documentation charges, costs required for EIR accounting under Ind AS 109. To
2:::::;; and Inspection fees, etc. which are collected upfront |GL's are a part of core banking system. We request bank to achieve this, the solution should consider the data flow from
12 B8 Annexure - 9 Technical at the time of origination of loan need to be please clarify whether the expectaﬂsm isto ueatg aseparate  |the LMS/CBS to the proposed solution, facilitate the creation
Requirements captured separately in a separate GL. Upfront |GL in the proposed solution or existing core banking system  |of appropriate GLs in the solution, and ensure generation of
Fees related fo loan accounts needs to be consolidated accounting entries. Any additional GLs required
tagged to respective loan account. to be open in CBS is to be informed to the Bank.
Annexure-9 ;;ﬁ;g;?:;n::E;fgh;V;lﬁ;::;‘:?:_.lg:: Such Charges and Fees are stored in each GL and are a part of core ;
Functional and L ; banking system. We request bank to please clarify whether the |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
13 B9 Annexure - 9 T i as but not limited to Processing Fee, Morigage Pl E x ; . F
echljma! Fee, Doc charges, elc.) recaived froin bo 3 gxpectauon is to crea}e separgtg sub-Gls mt!:1 the bifurcation |and refer explanation given in Point 12.
Requirements into One-time charges & recurring chargesl OWETS lin the proposed solution or existing core banking system
Annexure-8 The system should have the capability of Charges and Fees are stored in each GL and are a part of core
14 89 e S Functional and reversing the processing fees due to waiver or  [banking system. We request bank to please clarify whether the |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Technical concessions given and that should also be expectation is to create separate sub-GLs with the bifurcation |and refer explanation given in Point 12.
Requirements factored account wise. in the proposed solution or existing core banking system
The solution should be capable of capturing data
P el related to financial assets with a redemption Charges, Fees and Premium are stored in each GL and are a Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
Functional and premium, and ensure that the premium is part of core banking system. We reguest bank to please clarify
15 89 Annexure - 9 Technioal accrued in accordance with the Effective Interest |whether the expectation is to create separate sub-GLs with the |The solution should be flexible to manual input of all relevant
: Rate (EIR) method. It should also provide the bifurcation in the proposed solution or existing core banking fields/fees/costs for EIR computation.Refer explanation
Regquirements ke : " ¢
flexibility to allow for manual input of such system given in Point 12
information on a per-asset basis.
Annexure-9 The solution should be able to assess the criteria|We request bank to kindly confirm that the criteria for . . £ -
16 a0 TR Functional and for modification and de- recognition of financial |modification and de-recognition of financial assets will be ity o Compry reth, RER/ S i taviss anc Conditions.
Technical assets at any point of time and calculate the gain |provided by the bank apart from the ones defined in the Ind AS . . .
Requirements and loss as per the Ind AS requirement circular Yes, in cases other than defined in ind'AS
Annexure-9 We request bank to kindly elaborate the methodologies to be
17 90 AfneNiia <D Functional and :::aiﬁﬁgfzrxﬁv:i:;:zst?r:::::t:gai per Ind used for hedge effectiveness testing? If so, are there specific  |Clause is self explanatory.Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM
Technical AS 109 methods (e.q., dollar offset method, regression analysis) that  |Bid terms and Conditions
Requirements ; need to be supported?
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
The solution should enable the fair valuation of
AIRENEN 9 staff loans and deposits, calculating the . g 2
18 80 Annexire -9 Functional and difference beiween the fair value and nominal | V€ reauest bank to please elaborate the methodologies Vendor to consider the methodologies as per the requirement
Technical ik ; expected as part of fair valuation of staff loans and deposits of the Ind AS
Requirements value, and recognizing this as an employee
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Section/

Requirements

type, sub-portfolio, currency, branch, etc.

5I.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank’s response
Appendix
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
We request bank to please clarify the below:
" . ; Bank has an in house system for storing the general lease
Annexure-9 The solution should be capable of extra. f;hr)g a. ._Ar_e there pradeﬂr!ed data formats or structures in the details. The prop solution should leverage the existing
19 a0 Aianire-t Functional and contract-related data from the bank’s existing existing contract maintenance system that the solution must t aekal tire-all other data inpiits reaulred
Technical contract maintenance system in accordance with [accommodate? fystem atioa s;:lcap e Ind AS 1 11 :d di {eqt.;l h:r
Requirements Ind AS 116 requirements. b. Could you pravide details about the bank’s existing contract |¢0MPUtation of lease as per Ind / s-Aaditionaly s
maintenance system (e.g., vendor, technology stack proposed solution should be flexible to add inputs manually.
available)? The details of existing CMS shall be provided to the selected
Bidder.
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
Annexure-9 ! ’ ;
- The solution should be able to calculate/provide |We request bank to kindly confirm that the methodology to "
20 90 Annexure - 9 'T'::;::?cr;all o template for computation of incremental calculate IBR along with the its input data fields, schema etc. ‘rr::m':_r:r::s:g :;l"":t JTS 11 ald compute the IBR a5 per the
Reuirements borrowing rate will be provided as part of the requirements
The solution should facilitate the generation of
key financial statements and reports, including
the Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow
Statement, Segment Reporting, Other
Comprehensive Income Account, Balance ) . .
Sheet, and Financial Asset Ledger. It should also Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
support report generation based on various ; .
Aﬂnm_(ure-s grouping criteria i.e., branch (domestic and Key financial statements area part of core bankmg_sys_lern, We The vendor proposed solution shall be capable to create
Functional and : 1 ! 1 request bank to please clarify whether the expectation is to
21 91 Annexure - 9 . international) /region/circle/segment including % i separate financial statement under Ind AS and leverage
Technical " y : i create a separate financial statements in the proposed solution |° =
Bieaiiaments disclosures without any manual intervention. S aisting ore Kankiad Stk inhouse IBSPL & CBSPL system to the extent possible
e The solution may leverage the trial balance data 9 9 5ys
from the existing internal balance sheet & P&L
and consolidation package (IBSPL & CBSPL).
The solution should be able to implement the
first-time adoption options available as per Ind
AS 101 — First time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standard.
The solution should have capability to generate
Annexure-9 consolidated financial statement of the Banking |Key financial statements are a part of core banking system. We |, dder t with RFP : o Condits
2 91 AT = Functional and group including subsidiaries, JV's, Associates request bank to please clarify whether the expectation is to Hier: Yo Soraly With P2 Gelk B4 tetins & SR
Technical and RRBs along with the capability of create a separate financial statements in the proposed solution Ref. it - -
Requirements consolidating the financials of the entities that or existing core banking system Ef.TEpY given ta paink 21 for explanation.
may not have adopted the Ind AS
Annexure-8 The solution should make it possible to configure |Key financial statements are a part of core banking system. We | .. . . .
£ = e Fuilionel snd accounts code 0 be in line with the Bank's chart |request bank to please clarify whether the expectation is to Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Technical of accounts based on e.g. transaction type, sub- |create a separate financial statements in the proposed solution

or existing core banking system

Refer reply given to point 21 for explanatio
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Section/

SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank’s response
Appendix
The solution should be able to define customized
business rules that is based on internal . .
Anne:_cure—e significant financial assets segmentation and Key financial statements are a part of core hanklng'sygtem. We Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Functional and TR ; reguest bank to please clarify whether the expectation is to
24 91 Annexure - 9 h capable of identifying operating segments based ; i ;
Technical on the criteria set by Ind AS 108, including create a separate financial statements in the proposed solution Refer reply given to point 21 for explanation
Requirements business aclivities, revenus generation, and or existing core banking system
discrete financial information.
The solution should be capable of defining the
chart of accounts in such a manner that account o :
Anne)lture-g balances can be tracked by various dimensions Chart of accounts are a critical ;_.:al't of core banking system. Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Canditions
Functional and : v We request bank to please clarify whether the expectation is to
25 91 Annexure - 9 2 (e.g. line of business, product, Account code, 5 : ;
Technical - create a separate financial statements in the proposed sclution ; ) ‘
Requiraments source, branch intercompany) and group the or existing core banking system Refer reply given to point 21 for explanation.
accounts by different types (user defined) e.g. 9
assets, current assets, etc.
i Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Rmrieodiares The solution to generate reports and dash We request bank to please clarify whether the capital ply
Functional and CEES % P Faguiny (BBl computation, Liquidity and interest rate risk is to be considered
26 91 Annexure - 9 Technical specifications/disclosure and reporting a8 DA of it AB since S comes \nider e Do cf Basel The Bank already have its own ALM Solution to meet Basel
. requirements viz CRAR reports, LCR, and other P requirements. Only the Reports which change on account of
Requirements Norms
reports Ind AS shall be part of scope.
Annexure-9 2
The selected bidder should consider high- ) :
27 |16 Amnexureg  [Functionaland o o ity (active-passive) at DC & DR with | /@ fequest bank to kindly confirm that HA is required for DR |1, i o0 iced both for DC and DR environments
Ly RPO of 15 minutes and RTO of 120 minutes,  |°"V/"1onment as well
Requirements !
Annexure-17A
28 113 Araiireses Sizing of Hardware |Quoted Hardware/Software/OS details for We request bank to kindly clarity the capcity of UAT Bidder to do sizing as per the requirement of solution
including proposed Ind AS solutions in both DC & DRC:  |environment. For example - 50% or 30% of DC Environment.  |proposed
Software/OS for
Perpetual License is sought under the subject RFP. Bank
. e expects average annual growth rate of 15% (approx) in
. ¢ i Bank has requested for enterprise wide license. Request Bank
107 -B-
29 Annexure 17 Bill of Material Table - B - License cost for Ind AS Solution to amend BOM format to include licensing metric in the format. Balance Sheet size of the bank in next 5 years.
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
The bidder should have an average annual
Pre-Qualification turnover of Rs.17 Crores during last 3 financial |The bidder should have an average annual turnover of Rs.100
Annexure-2 g years (i.e., 2021-22 & 2022-23 & 2023-24) from |Crores during last 3 financial years (i.e., 2021-22 & 2022-23 & M .
30 86 . : Pt ] ; s
:‘;'2::;2 1 Indian operations. This must be the individual 2023-24) from Indian operations. This must be the individual Piioer to comply witi REVF. GeM bid terms and Conditians
company turnover and not of any.group of company turnover and not of any group of companies.
companies. .
Pre-Qualification Bidder to submit a copy of the Power of Attorney
Annexure-2 = or the Board Resolution and KYC docurments Bidder to submit a copy of the Power of Attorney or the Board . 4 . .
n
E:f:;é: 4 evidencing the authority delegated to the Resolution of authority delegated to the authorized signatory. Slacer:to aompri WINTRFR/: GoM Bl tees and Conditions

_jauthaorized signatory.
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Section/

cost (Perpetual)

go-live of the proposed solution and on
submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off
by the Bank and on production of relevant
documents.

10% -On successful implementation in DR and go-live of the
proposed solution and on submission of Invoice and

Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank and on production of relevant
documents,

Sl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The selected bidder shall provide all necessary support
including telephonic/ online/ onsite support, to the Bank
during 24X7X365 for the uninterrupted operation of the
3 b i i ion.
12 75 Annexure-8 18. Onsite g::i::t:? z:s?::d:s::s:ﬂ: :;?:ﬁ:::g ‘(:’5 Will these resouces required for 24x7x385 for support Or ltion
Resources - : G | Shift ? Pl firm.
years post implementation. where el Further, Bank reserves the right to amend/cancel the
clause/agreement for onsite resources.
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
The selected bidder should provide two (2) dedicated onsite
Annexure-8 18. Onsite * The support executives shall be available for : 4 i i resources for a period of 5 years post implementation.
L Resources the bank 24°7 for all days including holidays, | " 1@ SUpport required onsite or offsite ? Please confirm
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
34 115 P A TS DUE DILIGENCE DUE DILIGENCE REPORT What information requried in the Annexure - 197 Please Annexure is Self explanatory.Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM
REPORT confirm Bid terms and Conditions
70% - On delivery of Hardware and required " : ft "
Software ltems?:‘:' the setup of infra::mtl,lre for el gl dellvgry ol a0y Gt ol S ik it
the proposed solution and on submission of for the setup of infrastructure for the proposed solution and on
IFvaice and ptance/ Sign off by the Bank submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank
s con |19 poducton o evartdosunnt. (20 uchon st documers
35 20 Payment Terms (including OS) 20% - On successful go-live of the proposed oftorare e i P o Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
solution and on submission of Invoice and NG e, ge-kwe%-ihe-pﬁepeeed-aelummn
Acceptance! Sign off by the Bank and on submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank
production of relevant documents and on production of relevant documents.
10% - On completion of warranty or on R s i oh-GERG for-
submission of BG for the equivalent amount. [ DR
70% - On delivery and successful 70% - On delivery proof of Licenses and submission of
implementation in UAT, DC and on submission |Invoice on production of relevant documents.
of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank (20% - On implementation in UAT, DC and on submission of
Enterprise License on production of relevant documents. Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank on production of
36 20 Payment Terms 30% -On successful implementation in DR and  |relevant documents. Bidder to refer corrigendum-3.




Section/

nation of Contract

reserves the right to get it conducted by alternate
sources at the risk, cost and responsibility of the
selected bidder by giving 7 days’ prior notice to
the bidder.

as-per—sti-pula&edaehedule—th&dmﬂs—mms—ﬂae—ﬁghuo-

SI.LNo |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
30% - On successful implementation in UAT and
b ::msﬁsr:kﬂ':&":;i:: Jamr m;i‘f;‘rﬁw SiI9" 160% - On successful implementation in UAT and on
doctsans submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank on
- : o production of relevant documents.
£ 60% - O
One time ik gw;:‘;ﬁ;itug;;’:;:ﬁ;ﬁ::ﬂsg&gR 40% - On successful implementation in DC, DR and go-live
37 20 Payment Terms |implementation Acceptance! Sign off by the Bank on production and on submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
cost oF ialovart Umlg‘mems P Bank on producﬁcn of ralevant dncuman!s
10%- On successful completion of DR Drill and e S . 2
on submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign
off by the Bank on production of relevant
documents.
Payment will be made Quarterly in arrears after
8 Payment ; : T We request bank to please amend the AMC/ATS cost to one : A - .
38 21 {f
Terms AMCIATS g:dml.::gh:sg applicable penalties and Liquidated fime payment or yearly payments Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
si leraig ik E:Ef;“;;:; We would to propose a overall cap of all the | Penalty will be calculated at 0.20% of value of delayed Query is not clear. Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms
Damages penalties component per week capped at 5% of the total contract value. |and Conditions
Penalties/ Suggest deletion of this clause:
A All the above LDs are independent of each other g _
40 19 of 158 6.11 Liquidated Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
ngges and are applicable separately and concurrently. |A i
12.1. The Bank reserves its right to cancel the Suggestrevision of this ciause:
E‘I"Itll"?f JHLY Ipart o e !’u s Order at 12.1. The Bank reserves its right to cancel the entire/
Srdey RO LR by SRR SDNOPYGN TRICHS Wil unexecuted part of the Purchase Order iving 30 days
41 41 0of 158 12 Cancellation/Termi |recover expenditure incurred by the Bank in otk pd b iy :yatz g i‘; Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
nation of Contract |addition to recovery of liquidated damages in fosee at—eny—ng!ﬂm ¥ as:g:n:g ;pp;;p Ki ;3:‘;0"5 -~
terms of the contract, in the event of one or more |TCoove! EXpencilure incu /8 BRI I Sudion o .
of the following conditions: recovery of liquidated damages in terms of the contract, in the
event of one or more of the following conditions:
S t ision of this clal H
12.2. The Bank reserves its right to terminate SRR R S CIn,
‘ahr:s ?eg;*‘;ﬂ:? i::]:"?a'fg‘aed‘:“"?;“o :ﬁ'ﬁﬂ'ng 12.2. The Bank reserves its right to terminate this CONTRACT
12"3 n casé migseleg.ted biddg fails to-conduct at any time without assigning any reasons, by giving a 60 30-
Order i : days' notice,
a2 |a10f158 |12 Cancellation/Termi |27 €Vent as per stipulated schedule. the Bank 145 3 11 cace the selected-bidder-fails to conduct an-event- |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
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Section/

22.1.3. Fines, penalties, or punitive damages
levied on Bank resulting from supervisory
actions due to breach, default or non-
performance of undertakings, warranties,
covenants, or obligations by the
BIDDER/NENDOR/ SERVICE PROVIDER.

applicable laws, regulations, rules, statutory or legal
requirements by the BIDDER/NVENDOR/ SERVICE PROVIDER;
22.1.3. Fines, penalties, or punitive damages levied on Bank
resulting from supervisory actions due to breach, default or non-|
performance of undertakings, warranties, covenants, or
obligations by the BIDDER/VENDOR/ SERVICE PROVIDER.

SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
12.4, After the award of the contract, if the Suggest revision of this clause:
selected bidder does not perform satisfactorily or
delays execution of the contract, the Bank 12.4. After the award of the contract, if the selected bidder does
Order reserves the right to get the balance contract not perform satisfactorily or delays execution of the contract,
k . |lexecuted by another party of its choice by giving |the Bank reserves the right to get the balance contract % F 5 %
- aiil R 12 Catpcetafti: l:;n:" one-month notice for the same. In this event, the |executed by another party of its choice by giving one-month Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
e ANract |<elected bidder is bound to make good the notice for the same.-In-this event; the selected bidderis-
additional expenditure, which the Bank may bound to make good the additional expenditure, which the
have to incur fo carry out for the execution of the |Bank-may-have to-incur to carry-out for-the execution-of-
balance of the order/contract. Such additional he balance of the order/contract.Such-additiona
22. Indemnity
22.1.1. The breach, default or non-performance
A ion is clause:
of undertakings, warranties, covenants or SUGvLt Tevision ol Uus Clus
obligations by the BIDDER/WVENDOR/ SERVICE 22. Indemnity
PROVIDER; 22 1.1 -The S f ¢
22.1.2. Any contravention or Non-compliance Qe i e gy T S s £
win any appcabl aws. eguiatons, e, (gl oc et S e LR CE pesen
statutory or legal requirements by the A A
44 |[s1of158 |22 Indemnity BIDDER/VENDOR/ SERVICE PROVIDER; ke AT CONTBNGRYON GF NIE- SRTPHITIOE WAth i1y Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
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Section/

Sl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
22 6. The limits specified in above clauses shall .
not apply to claims made by the Bank/third Sugtiest erision of this clausw:
parties in case of infringement of Intellectual 226 The limits speci
) 6. pecified in above clauses shall not apply to
gﬁﬁsﬁ:ﬁgﬁ:ﬁﬁriﬁlﬁis :::ch e claims made by the Bankithird parties in case of infringement of
" - 3 - i Wm‘mmmm 'y 'y z igs
45 510f 158 22 Indemn rotection laws or commission of any fraud by inialloctual property fighie 4 Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
ity p
::i:lfdr;;;;;ﬁ: mf: Insss moé:::;: g:ar] or commission of any fraud by the bidder or its employees or
i the loss or damage to real
ro and tangible personal pro andfor [PSSHEOFfoF cims meisting g
god‘i)l?-il:ju ry o dg ath ::d in lhe':e 2:::5 the property and tangible personal property and for bodily injury or
liability will be unlimited death and in these cases the liability will be unlimited.
Notwithstanding any provisions in this Agreement, none of the
: o i ) Parties will under any circumstances be liable for any indirect z . ; s
46 51 of 158 22 Indemnity 22.7. Suggest addition of this clause: losses, loss of revenue, loss of goodwill, loss of profits and any Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
other consequential losses.
: o T Kindly request the bank to amend the clause to align with
2' 3t 'ﬁ:e Bldderi;a t;f;‘ ng;l:: QUal.ihcat'l.o B ; other Eligibility Clause and evaluation clause.
SECTION B - In:’ ::n:;‘t:;;n ;‘d m;:tena:‘::;"m":;‘e Ml4.3.The Bidders/OEM satisfying the Qualification Criteria as
47 11 INTRODUCTION/ |4.3 Soﬁ.ltion I anw of the Central State per the RFP and having experience in Implementation and Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
4.0bjective Guvernments;PSUs 7 BFSI Sector/ public Sector maintenance of Ind AS Solution in any of the Central/ State
Ent b 5 ot iy d P Governments/ PSUs/ BFSI Sector/ public Sector Enterprises in
FARTRIRES 1Mk Y EESPNY India/Abroad may respond.
6.4.In the event of the bidder being not able
to perform the obligations as per the provisions
::sTr:ecccz:;aT;;::r:ZsOEt:iEistgf p;n::l::all::c;u:dm Kindly request the bank to relax this condition, as there are
SECTIONB - bidder for pfo\ri ding ::d-lo-eny; Wy other modes of risk mitigation that is already there like
INTRODUCTION/ : : “-'  |EMD/PBG being submitted for the same by the successful : . "
s .6, 2 ; i F i
48 12 8.Participation 6.6.4 Fe:rhn:l:;: rpetr?tnne{;{ f;n:ncnal a'::d a:ty ;thir bidder. Here ft is the case that the OEM may not provide the Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
methodology: I s i 5 AR B 9 MEEL | declaration in the requried format as it is in Annexure-16, due

intent of this RFP at no additional cost to the
bank. To this effect bidder should provide a
dealer/distributor certificate for the proposed

solution as per Annexure-16.

to their standard policy.
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Section/

Sl.No |[Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank’s response
Appendix
Particulars
1.3.B.3. Delivery of License for Ind AS Solution,
gEflES:A%I:E Installation, Integration, and Implementation of
AND SERVICE Ind AS Software Solution
LEVEL Timeline Kindly request the bank to amend the delivery timelines for
AGREEMENTS/ The selected bidder should ensure delivery of  |Implementation to 24 weeks from the date of Installation = i ;
49 15 3B, g i
138 Deivery, |1-383 licenses for Ind AS solution, its installation, [Integration and Commission of Hardware & Other Items PR SRS I ALY SRS SRR N Cortiane
Installation, Integration and implementation at the bank (including OS)
imagoen, ified location within twelve (12) weeks
Implementation and Ao e i
Go-Live from the date of Installation, Integration and
Commission of Hardware & Other Items
(including 0OS)
6.1
Penalties/Liquid
ated damages for
SECTIONG - 5 6.1.1
de H
DELIVERABLE lay in Delivery, Non-comiliance of the detivery ot Haikare & Kindly request the bar.lk to cormfier levying. penalty only for
AND SERVICE Installation, Other items (including OS) as clauce 13 will the cost of aforementioned partion of the items (Hardware &
50 17 LEVEL Integration, b : Other items (including 0S)) & not on the total cost. Also Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
AGREEMENTS/  |implementation resiitin impasing peraily of 0,305 of Gk tolgl request the bank to levy the penalty at 0.1% of the individual
6 Penaltiesfliquid [, co oo o [cost mentioned in Table-A on delay in delivery PR il §
ated Damages solution would be |PE" week or part thereof by the Bank.
as under:
#6.1.1
6.1
Penalties/Liquid 6.1.2
ated damages for | =~
SECTION C - B Non- li f "
S onacis  |detayin Detivery, [Non-compliance of the Installation, Integration |\, . 00\ ect the bank to consider levying penalty only for
and Commissioning of Hardware & Other Items .
AND SERVICE Installation, (ricluding OS) at sach orciered iocations 35 per the cost of aforementioned portion of the items (Hardware &
51 17 LEVEL Integration, s 4 Other items (including 0S)) & not on the total cost. Also Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
AGREEMENTS/  |implementation iause:1,3 will cesull T imposing penaity of request the bank to levy the penalty at 0.1% of the individual
6.Penalties/Liquid |, qeo oo or  [0-50% of the total cost mentioned in Table-A on Ko et 2idh
ated Damages i delay in installation per week or part thereof by Be
Solution would be the Bank
as under: :
#6.1.2
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Section/

SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
6.1 6.1.4
Penalties/Liquid |Non-compliance of the delivery of Enterprise
ated damages for |Licenses for Ind AS Solution, installation,
SECTION C - i ; ; 2 " .
DELIVERABLE delay in Delivery, |integration, implementation timelines as per  |Kindly request the bank to consider levying penalty only for
AND SERVICE Installation, clause 1.3 will result in imposing penalty of the cost of aforementioned portion of the items (Enterprise
52 17 LEVEL Integration, 0.50% of the total cost of Ind AS Solution as per |Licenses for Ind AS Solution) & not on the total cost. Also Bidder to refer corrigendum-3.
AGREEMENTS/  |implementation |Table- B excluding AMC/ATS, Additional request the bank to levy the penalty at 0.1% of the individual
:i::";:!es"‘:"m and Go-Live of  |requirement/ customization Cost, Onsite item cost alone.
e Solution would be |resource costs on delay in delivery and
as under: implementation per week or part thereof by the
#6.1.4 Bank.
6.1 6.1.6
Penalties/Liquid |Non-compliance to the Solution
SECTION G- ated damages for |Implementation, Documentation and Go-Live
DELIVERABLE delay in Delivery, [timelines of the proposed solution at DC, DRC & |Kindly request the bank to consider levying penalty only for
AND SERVICE Installation, UAT Locations as per clause 1.3 will result in the cost of aforementioned portion of the items (Enterprise
53 18 LEVEL Integration, imposing penalty of 0.50% of the total cost of  [Licenses for Ind AS Solution) & not on the total cost. Also Bidder to refer corrigendum-3.
AGREEMENTS/  |implementation  |Ind AS Solution as per Table- B excluding request the bank to levy the penalty at 0.1% of the individual
:l':;’g:::”';:“'“ and Go-Live of AMC/ATS, Additional requirement item cost alone.
g Solution would be |/customization Cost, Onsite resource costs on
as under: delay in delivery and implementation per week
#6.1.6 or part thereof by the Bank.
6.1 6.1.8
Penalties/Liquid |Non-compliance to the User Acceptance
SECTION G - ated damages for [Testing, Data Migration, Training and Pilot Run
DELIVERABLE delay in Delivery, |of the Ind AS Software Solution timelines as per |Kindly request the bank to consider levying penalty only for
AND SERVICE Installation, clause 1.3 will result in imposing penalty of the cost of aforementioned portion of the items (Enterprise
54 18 LEVEL Integration, 0.50% of the total cost of Ind AS Solution as per |Licenses for Ind AS Solution) & not on the total cost. Also Bidder to refer corrigendum-3.
AGREEMENTS/  |implementation |Table- B excluding AMC/ATS, Additional request the bank to levy the penalty at 0.1% of the individual
6.Penalties/Liquid |14 Go-Live of  |requirement /customization Cost, Onsite item cost alone.
ated Damages

Solution would be
as under:
#6.1.8

resource costs on delay in delivery and
implementation per week or part thereof by the
Bank
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SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank’s response
|Appendix
6.3.1
If the selected bidder fails to maintain the
guaranteed monthly uptime of 95.00% for the
SECTION C - 6.3 solution as per Scope of Work (Annexure-8) &
ﬁgg‘é’é‘;ﬁ%g Penalties/Liquid |Functional and Technical requirements Kindly request the bank to consider levying penalty only for
ated damages for |(Annexure-9) during Warranty and AMC/ATS the cost of aforementioned portion of the items (on the ATS : . il
18 LEVEL
P AGREEMENTS/  |not maintaining |period, the penalty for monthly Uptime will be |cost of the Ind AS Software license alone) & not on the total Bidder 10 comply with REP/ GeM Bid terns and Conditions
6 Penalties/Liquid |uptime: deducted as under: cost of awnership.
atled Damages #6.3.1 *Total cost of Ownership excluding onsite
resources charges, any additional :
requirements/ customization/ enhancement
man-days charges.
8.1 :
Hardware cost (includirig 0S) Kindly request the bank tl.'..| change the &ard}ware cost
3 . (including 0S) payment milestone as following
70% On delivery of Hardware and required A I i
: 50%0n Contract Signing and on submission of Invoice
Software items for the setup of infrastructure H 3 X
g 40%0n delivery of Hardware and required Software items for
SECTION C - for the proposed solution and on submission of 3
DELIVERABLE ifwoice and Aereptance/ Sian off by the Bank the setup of infrastructure for the proposed solution and on
56 20 AND SERVICE 8.1. Hardware ol ol ol st dutcinsots submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid t 4 Conditi
LEVEL cost (including 20% On Tuccessful Ve of thé sriosss ed. and on production of relevant documents. Pl LT
AGREEMENTS!  |g) S FEoe) 5%0n successful go-live of the proposed solution and on
8.Payment Terms solution and on submission of Invoice and i / :
submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank
Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank and on :
and on production of relevant documents.
praduction of relevant documents. ; :
% ; 5%0n completion of warranty or on submission of BG for the
10% On completion of warranty or on submission AT M
of BG for the equivalent amount. £ 5
8.2 Kindly request the bank to change the Enterprise License cost
Enterprise License cost (Perpetual) (Perpetual) payment milestone as following
SECTION C - 70% On delivery and successful implementation |50%0n Contract Signing and on submission of Invoice
in UAT, DC and on submission of Invoice and 40%0n delivery and successful installation in UAT and on
EELDMIEERABLE 8.2 Enterpelse Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank on production |submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank on
57 21 BERVIGE License cost =0 BR) O Dy Ahe. Can P : P £n Y Bidder to refer corrigendum-3.
LEVEL (Perpetual) of relevant documents. production of relevant documents.
:‘g‘:f;:‘nfgns;s 30% On successful implementation in DR and go- [10%0n successful implementation in DR and go-live of the

live of the proposed solution and on submission
of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank
and on production of relevant documents.

proposed solution and on submission of Invoice and
Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank and on production of
relevant documents.
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SI.No |Page No, Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank’'s response
Appendix
Kindly request the bank to change the implementation cost payment
milestone as following
10%0n Contract Signing and on submission of Invoice and Acceptance/Sign
off by the Bank on production of relevant documents.
3 Onietime inilementstion cot 10%0n successful installation of Ind AS Software in UAT and on submission of
I0%0n successful implementation # UAT and on :;1::;:& e:f Acceptance/Sign off by the Bank on production of relevant
SECTION C - submission of invoice and Acceptance! SN OOV the | ieun. bee sion orr ad on sibimission of Mivolce it AZGepLARCE/SKN oDy
DELIVERABLE Bank on production of relevant documents, i ! ;
AND SERVICE 60%0n successful implementation in DC, DR and go-live tie Bankciop oy t FGHLS:
58 21 8.3, One time 2 y 20 25%0n successful implementation in UAT and on submission of Invoice and Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
LEVEL i and on submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by
AGREEMENTS/  |implementation cost Acceptance/Sign off by the Bank on production of relevant documents.
the Bank on production of relevant documents.
8 Payment Terms 10%0n successful completion of DR Drill and on 25%0n successful implementation in DC, DR and go-live and on submission of
3 Invoice and Acceptance/Sign off by the Bank on production of relevant
submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by the
Bank on production of relevant documents. Hoctiments.
10%0n successful completion of DR Drill and on submission of Invoice and
Acceptance/Sign off by the Bank on production of relevant documents.
5%0n successful implementation of Ind AS Software and on submission of
Inwoice and Acceptance/Sign off by the Bank on production of relevant
documents.
SECTION G -
AND SERVIGE AAMCIRT: ol the bank to amend the clause lly the hardware and
AND SERVICE 3 . |Kindly request the to am tl as generally the ha re a
59 21 LEVEL 8.4, AMC/ATS Payment will be made Quarterly in arrears after deducting software OEMs charges AWCIATS annually in advance. Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
AGREEMENTS/ applicable penalties and Liquidated damages.
B.Payment Terms
SECTIONC -
DELIVERABLE 10.5
AND SERVICE g g
LEVEL 10.Annual Maintenance |The Bank will pay AMC/ATS charges for Solution (including
AGREEMENTS! |Contract (AMC)/ Annual |hardware, software 0S and license) after the end of Kindly request the bank to amend the clause as generally the hardware and
60 a 10 f\nrluaf Technical Support (ATS) |warranty period. Such payment shall be released quarterly |software OEMs charges AMC/ATS annually in advance. B tounply: veith PP/ Gend B1d tens-aind Cogitions
g:m“ g #10.5 in arrears after satisfactory completion of service during
i Tochl n:iul the period and submission of reports and invoices.
Support (ATS)
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Section/

SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank’s response
Appendix
R ——— ::Y (::;Z:;':::’:n::::;::;ﬁom i If any document is there with commercials it has to be
66 74 Annexure B pe 5 ys - We request you to cap yearly efforts masked and to be submitted.Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM
(Onsite Resources) |resources and Bank will not pay separately for this _
e Bid terms and Conditions
customization.
Kindly rephrase’ All updates and changes mandated by regulatory
|bodies such as RBI, SEBI, ICAI, Basel, or any other authority must be " . " i
74 A 8 | fwork: All d ch dated b latory bod
67 nnexure Scope of Work: 13 updates and changes mandated by regulatory i incorporated into the solution at no additianal cost to the Bank until Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
|Design Phase’
: Hardware cost break up (70% on Delivery, 20% on We request you to change it to (80% on Delivery, 20% on UAT Sign 1 . n .
68 21 B.1 Payment Terms: 1 successful Go live, 10% on completion of Warranty) |off) Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
One time implementation cost (30% On successful We request ‘\rnu to change it to (20% on Business Requirement .
Llenmentation i LIAT. GO Ot uccsshil Document Sign off, 25% on commencement of UAT, 25% on UAT Sign
69 21 8.1 Payment Terms: 3 i 2 off, 20% on successful implementation in DC, DR and Go live,10% On |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
implementation in DC, DR and go live,10% On :
4 p successful completion of DR Drill) Moreover, We request you further
successful completion of DR Drill) i 3 X
split this into module wise implementation
Max Marks — 20 Request you to modify as below:
Implementation Max Marks — 20
Technical Evaluation Experience Implementation
70 97 Annexure 10 - * 3 or moreimplementations — 20 marks Experience Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Criteria:1 3 . 5 2
= 2 implementations - 10 marks » 2 or more implementations — 20 marks
= 1 implementation = 5 marks » 1implementations - 10 marks
= No implementation — 0 marks » No implementation — 0 marks
Max Marks = 15
i 1 " Request you to modify as below:
Implementation Experience on Balance L
3 Max Marks — 15
Technical Evaluation Shest Size (A3 In Crores): Implementation Experience on Balance Sheet Size (Rs. In Crores):
il 97 Annexure 10 ENE i = >=7,50,000- 15 marks P P ) ! Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Criteria:2 « 525 00.000- 10 marke » >=50,000- 15 marks
Bl » <50,000- 10 marks
& EH000% 06 mares OR: Can we use OEM credentials for balancehseet size criteri
o L thark Z,OD,DOO- O rsvks . WE L cres r enseel size cnitena
Implementation experience of Ind AS
Solution - India:
7 97 D T?:hl:!icm Evaluation jl‘he bidder/ OEM should have implemented/ under |Here, we a:s-fme bidder can use OEM credentials for number of Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Criteria:1 implementation, the implementations
solution in RBI regulated financial institutions as on
date of RFP for Ind AS.
Implementation on consolidated Balance sheet size:
7 - A EsirE 10 Technical Evaluation |The bidder/ OEM should have implemented/ under |Here, we assume bidder can use OEM credentials for number of Bidkder to coniply with RFP/ GeM Bid teriis a0 Canditions

Criteria:2

implementation, the Ind AS solution in RBI regulated
financial institutions as on date of RFP for Ind AS.

implementations
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Section/
SI.No |Page Mo. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The vendor should ensure that the cashflow as per
IND AS guidelines are consumed by the proposed
solution. Additionally, the solution should be capable
of incarporating any necessary changes/ adjustments Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
in the externally generated cash flow to maintain . = i " A .
74 79 Annexure 9 3 compliance with these guldelines. In case, there is Is bank having any existing ALM solution which is in production? The details of existing ALM solution shall be shared with the
any product variant or results that is not generated selected bidder.
by existing ALM system of the bank, the solution
should be capable of generating cashflows/results for
the same.
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
The solution sho_uld integrate with mul l?ple systems The solution must be designed to seamlessly integrate with
to gather essential data for ECL calculations R i
; X existing model development code written in various
(including but not limited to IRB ratings, < 2
computations of Probability of Default at Ratingor | We assume bank is already having PD/LGD/CCF models in place and programming languages and/or the solution should be able to
75 79 Annexure 9 5 = ; ; . accommodate the end-to-end model development &
poolfsegment level, LGD & CCF at facility or segment |model values will be provided as direct input to the IFRS system lidati Kich tmvolves o lecti "
level, restructuring data, SMA data, watchlist Data, FORIRRioN Drocess Whish imolves data collection & c_le?rm ng
technical write-off information, EWS, all types of and preparation, conducting expl!::ratory analysis, rnl?smg
collateral, cashflows & recovery.) value trea.tment, variables selection ‘and transformation,
modetl fitting, validation and calibration, and performing
goodness-of-fit tests.
The solution should have ability to perform
segmentation analysis to provide both quantitative
76 80 Annexure 9 14 She auamatis stiliedtoat foF s emenbition Need more clarity on this Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
strategy employed. The approaches available for
utilization should allow for multi-level segmentation
to ensure sufficient granularity.
The solution should be able to accommodate the end-
to-end model development & validation process
which involves data collection & cleansing and Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
preparation, conducting exploratory analysis, missing
value treatment, variables selection and The solution must be designed to seamlessly integrate with
transformation, mode! fitting, validation and existing model development code written in various
calibration, and performing goodness-of-fit tests. This point is contradicting with Point 16. We assurne bank is already |programming languages and/or the solution should be able to
77 81 Annexure 9 17 This is followed by back-testing, benchmarking, having models in place and the scope is to do back testing and accommodate the end-to-end model development &
comprehensive documentation, ensuring regulatory |provide observations. Model development is out of scope validation process which involves data collection & cleansing
compliance, implementing the model into systems, and preparation, conducting exploratory analysis, missing
and establishing ongoing monitoring and updating value treatment, variables selection and transformation,
protocols to maintain model accuracy and relevance, io PR
The model development process should have the
capability of comparison on Challenger model basis
at the same time.
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SI.Ne |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The solution shall possess the capability to calculate
both Through-the-Cycle (TTC) Probability of Default i . Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
78 81 Annexure 9 21 (PD) and Paint-in-Time (PIT) PD. Additionally, it shall ::::te:i: cl:::zn;;;ucess. 15 mik using B o viues And
facilitate the conversion of TTC PD to PIT PD and vice 8 Details shall be shared post appointment of the vendor.
versa.
The soluti I ble to i ith
.E s-o lithon Sl b stis o itegate Wh - 2 Pls name the systems. We understand that bank wants the proposed
gadsting dedcinprment envicnment, the checit sk solution to integrate with existing solutions like internally developed
models currently employed by the Bank, including B & I v PES | Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
Z models and or external vendor developed models, IND AS109/IRB
79 82 Annexure 9 34 linternally developed models and or external vendor g
: models, internal scorecards / rating models, application and
developed models. This includes IND AS109/IRB 3 - <
2 X beh al models. On the other side, in the above requirements -
maodels, internal scorecards / rating models, .
=k Bank expresses to handle all of these in the proposed solution.
application and behavioral models,
The solution should provide the flexibility to apply The clause is self explanatory and it refers to legal
80 5 e R distinct staging rules tallor_ed to va:jnus Ieg.al em].ﬂes Please mentias (agal esitiesand corraspnding dess-Lources constitution of bank customers.
and regions, acc jating both tic/foreign
and group-level reporting and disclosure obligations. Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
The solution should have capability to compute
CVA/DVA based on positive MTM and negative MTM
81 94 Annexure 9 90 respectively and should be able to generate report | This should have been a part of your existing credit risk system Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
individually as well as collectively for CVA/DVA
calculation.
e su!utlon should have capability to generate The data source for financial statements of group companies
consolidated financial statement of the Banking k = i
i Beidiie bl Tis. oo i including subsidiaries, JVs, Associates and RRBs shall be
82 91 Annexure 9 113 B G T e What would be the data source Manual/API/ETL.
RRBs along with the capability of consolidating the
financials of the entities that may not have adopted z ; ; tor
he :“5 ! J i Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
! Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
The solution to generate reports and dash boards as
83 97 AREIEE 128 per regulatorv_[RBli spe:ilﬁcatinnsldisdasure and WF alssume bank is already generating CRAR , LCR reports from other The Bank already has its own ALM Solution to t Basel
reporting requirements viz CRAR reports, LCR, and existing systems % R
requirements. Only the Reports which change on account of
other reports.
Ind AS shall be part of scope.
The proposed solution should be designed to
seamlessly integrate with the bank's existing
Cash Flow Engine (CFE), enabling direct dala , , a , Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
Arrties integration for Realtime processing. 1. Kindly share the details of the existing cashfiow solution.
84 79 : 2 A ively, it should possess the capability to |2, Kindly confirm ability of the existing CFE to provide i G
Functional temnatively, i o paiiiy LY I Ie DR by 4 Details coresponding to the CFE will be shared to selected

import cash flow data from external files through
batch processing, ensuring flexibility and
compatibility with the bank's operational

framework.

the cashfiows in the Industry Standard Readable formats.

bidder.
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Section/

that the organization can demonstrate
adherence to established financial controls and
regulatory requirements. The solution should
facilitate easy retrieval and review of these
change logs to support audit processes and
maintain a high standard of financial

governance.

2. Kindly confirm if the Bank is willing to consider a Industry
Standard, Business User Configurable Cashflow solution which
can generate contractual, residual and behavioural cashflows
and has references in India with multiple banks.

Sl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank’s response
Appendix
1. Kindly confirm if the Bank is expecting to handle missing
cashflows to be generated outside the existing cashflow
system? If Yes, is the existing cashflow system not flexible to
configure and provide the cashflows as per IFRSS
reguirements?
The vendor should ensure that the cashflow as - . .
per IND AS guidelines are consumed by the 2. The requirement "In case, there is any product variant or 1. Missing Cash Flow will be handled in ALM solution.
proposed solution. Additionally, the solution results that is not generated by existing ALM system of the However, the solution should also be capable of
should be capable of incorporating any bank, the solution should be capable of generating incorporating any necessary changes/ adjustments in the
P necessary changes/ adjustments in the cashflows/results for the same.” may require either externally generated cash flow to maintain compliance with
85 79 Functi 3 externally generated cash flow to maintain customization for cashflows outside the existing cashflows Ind AS guidelines.
unctional : ; pitigk
compliance with these guidelines. In case, there |system or propose a new cashflow system. Does the bank
Is any product variant or results that is not want to have 2 cashflows systems or deal with customization? |pgint 2 & 3: Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and
generated by existing ALM system of the bank, Conditions
the solution should be capable of generating 3. The requirement "Additionally, the solution should be
cashflows/results for the same. capable of incorporating any necessary changes/ adjustments
in the externally generated cash flow to maintain compliance
with these guidelines. * Any Adjustments for the cashflows are
to be done before the generation of the cashflows - Request
the Bank to call out the use cases for the Adjustments to
cashflows post generation of the same.
The proposed solution should include a
comprehensive governance feature that
rneticulm_:sty documents all modifications malde 1. We understand that the bank is enforcing to leverage the
10 e exiaing cash flow Le c_ruclal fOf‘pI'OVIdmg existing cash flow solution - Bank has to confirm either it will
transparency and accountability, serving as a provide all the cashflows required for IFRS 9 The praposed solution should source Cash flows from existing
::zzla reﬁnrd fo; T:‘h::?dmca; a:unf:‘:::::t:.‘m implementation or open to consider additional cashflow  |engine of the bank. However, the solution should also be
8 79 Annexure-9 4 rationr;\lgepam 2 SF GF abh c’; Srae. ansli ' |solution/customization. capable of incorporating any necessary changes/ adjustments
Functional : pa s ng in the externally generated cash flow to maintain compliance

with Ind AS guidelines.
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unemployment rates, inflation, and crude oil
prices. Additionally, it should be equipped to
construct forecasting and forward-looking
models for all risk parameters, utilizing this
macroeconomic data.

SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditians.
The solution must be designed to seamlessly The solution must be designed to seamlessly integrate with
integrate with existing model development cade ; : . existing model development code written in various
R written in various programming languages, or :"e?:ztn:]he”t::gléllg;r::) 'd;:'n'i g::’?::;d sp«:gtr:n;:urpose programming languages and/or the solution should be able to
B7 B0 Fu::tionn; 15 new models in future, including R, Python, SAS, eriiuii e“g P prog na accommodate the end-to-end model development &
and SQL etc. This functionality should eliminate nguage. validation process which involves data collection & cleansing
melnecessity for users to translate or restructure and preparation, conducting exploratory analysis, missing
their code to fit a proprietary system format value treatment, variables selection and transformation,
model fitting, validation and calibration, and performing
goodness-of-fit tests.
The solution should be able to accommodate the
- |end-to-end model development & validation
process which involves data collection & Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
cleansing and preparation, conducting
exploratory analysis, missing value Itrealment The solution must be designed to seamlessly integrate with
;f; nableslzergg:ﬂon n:"d :{:”:im“:"' "‘°d°| existing model development code written in various
itting, validation and calibration, and performing rogramming langua and/or the solution should be able to
Annexure-9 goodness-of-fit tests. This is followed by back- |Request the Bank to provide the clarity as requirement no 17 prog 8 g At
B8 81 : 17 : 3 , : : ! accommodate the end-to-end model development &
Functional testing, benchmarking, comprehensive contradicts with requirement no 15. it o which tinaliil daba clartion & Cleari
documentation, ensuring regulatory compliance, p 7 ; i S 8
implementing the model into systems, and and preparation, conducting exploratory analysis, missing
establishing ongoing monitoring and ,;pdaﬁng value treatment, variables selection and transformation,
protocols to maintain model accuracy and model fitting, validation and calibration, and performing
relevance. The model development process goodness-of-fit tests.
should have the capability of comparison on
Challenger model basis at the same time.
L"L:;:é:?‘:;‘ :mféiﬁ;ﬁnﬁggfnguw Kindly confirm how the bank is looking to incorporate this
Annexure-9 i : = requirement from scope of IFRSS. Scorecard generation is an . )
9 o Functional e ?ecvte!opmfnt‘ st?:snl;rke tt:lartanclieaqsn:g‘ :;:gle independent activity which we see as a relevant scope to Basel |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
G ?r ana Ys.'s' MIAGOr-ard ﬁﬁ‘. °g 8 solution. Is the bank looking for Basel solution as well?
scaling and final scorecard generation. The proposed solution is for IND AS implementation.
The solution should have the capability either to
import and process macroeconomic data using a
fiat file or integrating the data from external
system, both historical and projected,
encompassing a wide range of macroeconomic f _ ¢ Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
90 81 Anne:ltufe-s 24 indicators but should nat be limited 1o GDF, Requesll the bank to provide the specific details and models on
Functional the requirement

Details will be shared post vendor Onboarding
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SI.No [Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
: : Kindly confirm how the bank is looking to incorporate this
s i Annexure-9 S ﬁnﬁm"r:ﬁ?m?fﬁfg ?_’gga:::gc‘gg requirement from scope of IFRS. Definition of pools is an Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Functional as per the definitions of pools ! independent activity which we see as a relevant scope to Basel
re ; solution. Is the bank looking for Basel solution as well? The proposed solution is for IND AS implementation
Th.ehﬁ‘olu:::;;;m:::nt:e :;‘lilrt::]on;nte;g::;e:eﬂnany We understand that bank wants the proposed solution to
et P sadis integrate with existing solutions like internally developed
risk modets curently empioyed by the Bank, models and or external vendor developed models, IND
92 82 ;::;Tg;:i? 24 m;l;ur:::; vzrt‘e;r:’ag: :;:S:dpe:: £;:e$h?:a or AS108/IRB models, internal s rds | tating models, |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
& ¥ application and behavioural models. On the other side, in the
includes IND AS108/IRB models, internal X :
: above requirements - Bank expresses to handle all of these in
scorecards / rating models, application and e e ik e
behavioral models. i E
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
The solution should facilitate comprehensive ! - The solution must be designed to seamlessly integrate with
model lifecycle management, encompassing Request the Bank lo provide the clarity as requirement no 36 existing model development code written in various
continuous performance monitoring, centralized |contradicts with requirement no 15. i .
- . i and/or
93 83 ‘:3::;:2# 36 repasitory maintenance, and detailed oversight progrf;nhmm.g langz‘:iﬁ” {: t:le solution :huu*.d facilitiate
of model ownership, modifications, approvals,  |Please confirm if the bank is looking for a End to End Model ~ [<CMPrenensive m ecycie management, encompassing
and validity periods to ensure sustained Life Cycle Management Solution. continuous performance monitoring, centralized repository
accuracy and compliance. maintenance, and detailed oversight of model ownership,
modifications, approvals, and validity periods to ensure
sustained accuracy and compliance.
These points are not contradictory.
_ ) } The solution must be designed to seamlessly integrate with
The solution should provide a repository for ECL existing model development code written in various
:;“:‘;'; (lnc!u?mg dm“”‘;"‘?ﬂ'g’"’g‘éﬁdc;’; IND programming languages and/or the solution should be able to
compliances, capturing m es, a it the et Lavstd finiel
94 83 Annexure-9 37 Uses, limitations, sensitivity of the output to input |Request the Bank to provide the clarity as requirement no 37 v:;?;:g;n arocess ewr;tchoin\r ot:;:‘:?ta ll:gtr?::;.& s
Functional data assumptions, and business rules, while contradicts with requirement no 15. P €0 ng

enabling the configuration of model
interdependencies and conditionality within the
application,

and preparation, conducting exploratory analysis, missing
value treatment, variables selection and transformation,
model fitting, validation and calibration, and performing
goodness-of-fit tests.

Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
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Implementation Experience

«3 or more implementations - 20 marks
»2 implementations - 10 marks

»1 implementation - 5 marks

«No implementation - 0 marks

Therefore, the revision requested is as follows:

Max Marks — 20

Implementation Experience

« 4 or more implementations — 20 marks
* 2 implementations - 10 marks

« 1 implementation — 5 marks

* No implementation — 0 marks

SI.No [Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The solution should calculate the effective
interest rate (EIR) for all financial assets  |goqirement Contradicts with the Banks Requirements
S Annexure9 [0 ""iﬁ;"g purchase or originated credit meaired |mentioned in S.No 2,3 &4. While Bark enforces (o reuse the
5 assets) carried at amol S ; ; . . 2 o
Functional : : existing cashflow system in these clauses - Here in Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
:;:;;he" entt;:e ||:e. whzmersr:;te:tn;:dxpected requirement 82, Bank call to Generate cashfiows for EIR which
upon the s! assessment, ; i i
genemwp?he nece:g:ry caaN Hows. :;: 1’:"'“’:”"';?‘“" f: ;mngas::nw enm:;.iér; :;equire?meni 3 The proposed solution should source Cash flows from existing
R HR0PONS. ) RYRGS Sare Sl i engine of the bank. However, the solution should also be
engine as a customization. ? :
capable of incorporating any necessary changes/ adjustments
EIR Generation requires cashflow Engine along with treatment in the externally g'enerated cash flow to maintain compliance
of Fees and other charges at the cashflow level. with Ind AS guidelines.
Kindly provide clarity if Bank is open to consider Industry
The solution should recalculate the effective Standard Cashfiow Solution for IFRSS or Shall Supply all the
interest rate (EIR) whenever there are changes |required cashfiows for IFRSS in the light of clauses 2, 3, 4, 82,
96 89 Annexure-9 83 to the normal repayment schedule, such as
Functional partial prepayments, interest rate adjustments,
EMI defaults, changes in tenure or EMI amounts,
or restructuring.
Anraaiieo The system should be able to do hedge Request the Bank to provide the list of derivates currently in Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
97 80 Fn e:i(u i 98 accounting for derivative instruments as per Ind |scope of the project. Also, Kindly confirm if the Fair Value no's
YRGlong AS 109. will be made available from the treasury solution. The details will be shared post vendor onboarding.
We request bank to consider mark allocations in the same
propartion for providing the experience of 3rd RBI regulated
financial institution.
Annexure-10 (Evaluation Parametres -Marks) Current Proportion for Marks as per RFP:
Implementation experience of Ind AS Solution - |1=5 Marks
India: 2 =10 Marks
The bidder/ OEM should have implementeds |2 ©f More = 20 Marks
under implementation, the solution in RBI " g i —
.AEnnexurg-1D regulated financial institutions as on date of :Mf :au‘::t bank to keep this in same proportion:
98 a7 E’a\:::::ig; 1 RFP for Ind AS. 2 ; 10 h:aris Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Marks) Max Marks - 20 4 or More = 20 Marks
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Section/

import cash flow data from external files through
batch processing, ensuring flexibility and

|compatibility with the bank’s operational

framework.

the cashflows in the Industry Standard Readable formats.

SIl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The highest threshold of balance sheet size at INR 7,50,000
Annexure-10 (Evaluation Parametres -Marks)  |Crores as per RFP is One-Half of the top Indian bank's
including the scale of Canara Bank
Implementation on consolidated Balance sheet |As per Canara bank's reported Total Assets as on 30/09/2024,
size: the balance sheet size is »=15,00,000 Crore. Most of the other
The bidder/ OEM should have implemented/ Top 4 banks, the balance sheet size is >=INR 15,00,000
under implementation, the Ind AS solution in RBI |Crores.
AAreieAn regulated financial institutions as on date of RFP X
(Evaluation for Ind AS. We therefore request the highets balance sheet size threshold
99 87 Pl - 2 to be re-considered as follows: Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Marks) Max Marks = 15 ) Max Marks = 15 ) _ _
Implementation Experience on Balance Sheet  |Implementation Experience on Balance Sheet Size (Rs. in
Size (Rs. in Crores): Crores)
+ >=15,00,000- 15 marks
+ >=7 50,000- 15 marks + >=7 50,000- 10 marks
+ »>=5 00,000- 10 marks * >=2 00,000- 05 marks
« >=2 00,000- 05 marks * Less than 2,00,000- 0 Marks
* Less than 2,00,000- 0 Marks
Annexure-9 Vendor to ensure and incorporate all necessary
Technical security and control features within the . ; Bidder to comply with IT security/Cyber Security/Other
100 Requirements 1 application, operating system, database, etc. :Le;-:e shaBre :ecsl:lty .Chik:;t N plat.form nteed s relevant policies of the Bank. The information will be shared
so as to maintain integrity and confidentiality | on SanNsIecUEY RS CRGprenant. with the selected bidder.
of data at all times
Annexure-9
Tecnr:ncai The ETL for data management should integrate
101 Requirements 5 with any RDBMS
] Does bank want to explore inbuilt ETL capabilities which is :'he En' a: thgt:az\ogg&sposed plsticen siod bescapable
available as part of proposed Platform P Al y 2
The solution should provide the ability to or . 3
?:2:::";9 execute exte.rnal 05 level commands such as Alternatively team will integrate using exiting Enterprise Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
102 Requicements |6 call shell scripts as part of the ETL. ETL/ELT which is available with in banks eco systems.
Additionally, system should be able to be
deployed and execute seamlessly on any
operating system
The proposed solution should be designed to
seamlessly integrate with the bank's existing
Cash Flow Engine (CFE), enabling direct data : : I
F—— |ntegraiilon l’ur_ Realtime processing. - 1. Kilnd ly share the details c_-f_lhe existinq cgshﬂow solution. Blcldertucomply With SED7 CoM . barins and Genditions
103 79 Functional 2 Alternatively, it should possess the capability to 2. Kindly confirm the capability of the existing CFE to provide The details of existing solution shall be provided to selected

bidder.

Page 22

a (o[ pracessing |g

A=\ Section




Section/

Sl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank’s response
Appendix
1. Kindly confirm if the Bank is expecting to handle missing
cashflows to be generated outside the existing cashfiow
system? If Yes, is the existing cashfiow system not flexible to
canfigure and provide the cashflows as per IFRS9
requirements?
The vendor should ensure that the cashflow as G i ;
per IND AS guidelines are consumed by the 2. The requirement “In case, there is any product variant or 1. Missing Cash Flow will be handled in ALM solution.
proposed solution. Additionally, the solution |\results that is not generated by existing ALM system of the However, the solution should also be capable of
should be capable of incorporating any bank, the solution should be capable of generating incorporating any necessary changes/ adjustments in the
P necessary changes/ adjustments in the cashflows/results for the same." may require either externally generated cash flow to maintain compliance with
104 79 Functional 3 externally generated cash flow to maintain customization for cashflows outside the existing cashflows Ind AS guidelines.
campliance with these guidelines. In case, there |system or propose a new cashflow system. Does the bank
is any product variant or results that is not want to have 2 cashflows systems or deal with customization? |pgint 2 & 3: Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and
generated by existing ALM system of the bank, Conditions
the solution should be capable of generating 3. The requirement "Additionally, the solution should be
|cashflows/results for the same. capable of incorporating any necessary changes/ adjustments
in the externally generated cash flow fo maintain compliance
with these guidelines. " Any Adjustments for the cashflows are
to be done before the generation of the cashflows - Request
the Bank to call out the use cases for the Adjustments to
cashflows post generation of the same.
The proposed solution should include a
comprehensive governance feature that
e an stiatd o m’g:’f:r":;;‘.‘;"nz 1. We understand that the bank is enforcing o leverage the
transparency and accountability, serving as a existing cash flow solution - Bﬂl"l‘k has to confirm either it will |1, proposed solution should source Cash flows from existing
reliable record for both internal and external provide all the cashflows required for IFRS 8 engine of the bank. However, the solution should also be
R auditing purposes. It should capture the nature, [T icr orvies o OF oPen 0 consider additional cashfiow  |capale of incorporating any necessary changes adjustments
105 79 Bunctionat 4 rationale, and impact of each change. ensuring : in the externally generated cash flow to maintain compliance

that the organization can demonstrate
adherence to established financial controls and
regulatory requirements. The solution should
facilitate easy retrieval and review of these
change logs to support audit processes and
maintain a high standard of financial
governance.

2 Kindly confirm if the Bank is willing to consider a Industry
Standard, Business User Configurable Cashfiow solution which
can generate contractual, residual and behavioural cashflows
and has references in India with multiple banks.

with Ind AS guidelines.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and conditions.
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unemployment rates, inflation, and crude oil
prices. Additionally, it should be equipped to
construct forecasting and forward-looking
medels for all risk parameters, utilizing this
macroeconomic data.

Sl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
The solution must be designed to seamlessly The solution must be designed to seamlessly integrate with
integrate with existing model development code : " a existing model development code written in various
e vros Ao anguages. o |54 7% DL o rovide e dtie 1 e oS rramnganguagesanlor v slution sl e sl
106 80 Funcional 15 new models in future, including R, Python, SAS, language” accommodate the end-to-end madel development &
and SQL efc. This functionality should eliminate g validation process which involves data collection & cleansing
the necessity for users to translate or restructure and preparation, conducting exploratory analysis, missing
their code to fit a proprietary system format value treatment, variables selection and transformation,
madel fitting, validation and calibration, and performing
goodness-of-fit tests.
The solution should be able to accommodate the
end-to-end model development & validation These points are not contradictory.
process which involves data collection &
cleansing and preparation, conducting The solution must be designed to seamlessly integrate with
exploratory analysis, missing value treatment, existing model development code written in various
;;:agm:;%ﬁ:ﬂiﬁ:ﬂﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁ;ﬂﬁm programming languages and/or the solution should be able to
107 81 Annexure-9 17 goodness-of-fit tests. This is followed by back- |Request the Bank to provide the clarity as requirement no 17 3:;3:,(?.?:::‘:2‘: i::&ix:::ﬁ;ﬁﬁ:m‘::;ileamm
Functional testing, benchmarking, comprehensive contradicts with requirement no 15. : : S E
documentation, ensuring regulatory compliance, and preparation, con.ductlng exploratory analysis, rm§sing
implementing the madel into systems, and value treatment, variables selection and transformation,
establishing ongoing monitoring and updating model fitting, validation and calibration, and performing
protocols to maintain model accuracy and goodness-of -fit tests.
relevance. The model development process
should have the capability of comparison on Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Challenger model basis at the same time.
:_R:::;g";g :m;iﬁ:;ﬂﬁ;‘gf;f:géu”r Kindly confirm how the bank is looking to incorporate Ithis_
108 81 Annexure-9 22 development steps like data cleansing, single requirement from scope of IFRS9. Scorecard generation is an Bidel iy with RFPY Gkl B1d dCandiit
Functional oo srsabsie: tAItNOkr Saeiy Iaé okl independent activity which we see as a relevant scope to Basel |Bidder to comply wi eM Bid terms and Conditions
4 =4 L solution, Is the bank looking for Basel solution as well?
scaling and final scorecard generation. The proposed solution is for IND AS implementation.
The solution should have the capability either to
import and process macroeconamic data using a
flat file or integrating the data from external
system, both historical and projected,
S Annexure-9 - ﬁ:‘(l;g;nt:;s;mgs:o \n::jen:‘nt?:lll::‘l i:r;zctr:?scggumlc Request the bank to provide the specific details and models on Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
Functional ' the requirement.

Details will be shared post vendor Onboarding
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Sl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The highest threshold of balance sheet size at INR 7,50,000
Annexure-10 (Evaluation Parametres -Marks) Crores as per RFP is One-Half of the top Indian bank's
including the scale of Canara Bank.
Implementation on consolidated Balance sheet |As per Canara bank’s reported Total Assets as on 30/09/2024,
size: the balance sheet size is >=15,00,000 Crore. Most of the other
The bidder/ OEM should have implemented/ Top 4 banks, the balance sheet size is >=INR 15,00,000
under implementation, the Ind AS solution in RBI |Crores.
AnReRiaEto regulated financial institutions as on date of RFP , .
(Evaluation for Ind AS. We therefore request the highets balance sheet size threshold ) ) ) N
118 a7 Pirarichess 2 to be re-considered as follows: Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Marks) Max Marks = 15 ) Max Marksf 15 : ;
Implementation Experience on Balance Sheet  |Implementation Experience on Balance Sheet Size (Rs. in
Size (Rs. in Crores): Crores):
= >=15,00,000- 15 marks
« »=7 50,000- 15 marks = >=7 50,000- 10 marks
« >=500,000- 10 marks « >=2 00,000- 05 marks
« »=2,00,000- 05 marks « Less than 2,00,000- 0 Marks
« Less than 2,00,000- 0 Marks
Annexure-9 Vendor to ensure and incorporate all necessary
Tachr_ﬂcal secu!'ity'and control features within the Plomse share security chacklist which platéorm need to comeily Bidder to colm.ply with IT security/Cyber SeFurity_fOther
119 Requirements 1 application, operating system, database, etc. based on Banks Security Assessment requirements relevant policies of the Bank. The information will be shared
so as to maintain integrity and confidentiality ' with the selected bidder.
of data at all times
Annexure-9
Techr‘ucal The ETL for data management should integrate
120 Requirements 5 k
with any RDBMS.
Does bank want to explore inbuilt ETL capabilities which is
available as part of proposed Platform
The solution should provide the ability to or Same as Point 101 & 102
::2::::'9 execute external OS level commands such as  |Alternatively team will integrate using exiting Enterprise
121 Requirements |6 call shell scripts as part of the ETL. ETL/ELT which is available with in banks eco systems.
Additionally, system should be able to be
deployed and execute seamlessly on any
operating system
On delivery of Hardware and required Software
Hiariwacecadt items for the setup of infrastructure for the proposed |Request Bank to make full payment upfront at the time of delivery of
122 20 Payment terms (inchuding OS) solution and on submission of Invoice and hardware, as per standard business practice, all OEMs (including
Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank and on production |global) expect to be paid 100% at the delivery itself
of relevant documents.
!n a QCBS evaluated RFP, it Isla general pl’i!l:ﬂl:e in the industry not to Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
include hardware cost in the implementation RFP as hardware
decision is dependent on Bank as well as it is highly commoditized
which is dependent on Bank-total numer of customer accounts,
123 General Hardware supply

timelines for regulatory submission and Bank's overall budget,
expectations from processing capabilities. Therefore request the
Bank to consider the hardware supply separately during overall RFP
evaluation.
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Sl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
On delivery and successful implementation in UAT, :
: ; Request Bank to make full payment upfront at the time of purchase
Emterprise License DC and on submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ 2 X ¢
124 21 Payment terms cost {Perpétiial) Sr R i Baak i BT oUUcTor G Al siant of license, as per standard business practice, all OEMs (including
P & Y p global) expect to be paid 100% at the time of purchase of license
documents
As significant effort is spent on requirement gatehring, design, data
assessment and ETL, hence we request Bank to modify the payment
milestones for implementation as below:
Bidder to ref i 3.
y ool Sno Delivery Milestones % Payment o e o3
3 On successful implementation in UAT and on <
One time e 5 L 1Contract Signingl15%
125 5 Payemnt terms c 2 |submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by _
Dplovescy e the Bank on production of relevant documents s o
" 3Extraction of Data in Landing Areal5%
4Design Document Sign-off15%
S5IT Completion20%
BUAT Sign-off20%
7Go-livel0%
Payment will be made Quarterly in arrears after Request Bank to make 100% payment in advance at the time of start
126 21 Payment terms AMC/ATS deducting applicable penalties and Liquidated of the year as all OEMs (including global) invoice for full payment in
damages adwvance for a year.
The Bank will pay AMC/ATS charges for Solution
fincluding harcware, software 05 and license) Ser | gequest Bank to make 100% payment in advance at the time o start [* - 0 2P With RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Canditions
127 23 AMC/ATS - 10.5 10.5 \" P i ey ; of the year as all DEMs (including global) invoice for full payment in
released quarterly in arrears after satisfactory
. 7 adwvance for a year.
completion of service during the period and
submission of reports and invoices
e s st ) e 2717174 .0 ke s e e
wve. T
128 75 Annexure 8 18. Onsite Resources |onsite resources for a period of 5 years post v 4 equestyoutopiease  Inidderto comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
: confirm onsite support resources will be required for a period of 4
implementation :
years post implementation
IndAS compliance is a monthly process hence as a general
The rt tives shall b ilable for the bank 3 e ; 3
129 |75 Annexure 8 18. Onsite Resources i e L SO e ALY practice 24x7 support isnot required and can be limited to Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
24*7 for all days including holidays s .
availability during business hours. Please confirm.
i : z
The solution to generate reports and dash boards as Plader:to comply Wit RFPY/ GaM Big terms and Conditions
er regulatory (RBI) specifications/disclasure and CRAR and LCR reports are not part of indAs solution, are th : .
130 |92 Annexure 9 i F w.{ Hip ik e ek o LERRIS 8 . P e The Bank already have its own ALM Solution to meet Basel
reporting requirements viz CRAR reports, LCR, and  |reports expected to be delivered. . s
other repiorts. requirements. Only the Reports which change on account of
Ind AS shall be part of scope.
The solution should include archival module be able
Fachidial to keep the historical record of impairment trend for |Request Bank to confirm if the historical data needs to be maintained
1N 96 Annexure 9 analysis at least for past 10 Years. Solution should for last 10 years as well as daily archiving as it will significantly Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid tel

Requirements - 44

also archive daily processed data to this historical

data mart

increase the overall data storage cost
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Section/

timelines for regulatory submission and Bank's overall budget,
expectations from processing capabilities. Therefore request the
Bank to consider the hardware supply separately during overall RFP
evaluation.

SIl.No |[Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
The highest threshold of balance sheet size at INR 7,50,000
Annexure-10 (Evaluation Parametres -Marks) Crores as per RFP is One-Half of the top Indian bank's
including the scale of Canara Bank.
Implementation on consolidated Balance sheet |As per Canara bank's reported Total Assets as on 30/09/2024,
size: the balance sheel size is >=15,00,000 Crore. Most of the other
The bidder/ OEM should have implemented/ Top 4 banks, the balance sheet size is >=INR 15,00,000
under implementation, the Ind AS solution in RBI |Crores.
F— regulated financial institutions as on date of RFP h 5
(Evaluation for Ind AS. We therefore request the highets balance sheet size threshold . . ) N
118 97 2 to be re-considered as follows: Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Parametres -
Marks) Max Marks = 15 , Max Marks = 15 ) . .
Implementation Experience on Balance Sheet  |Implementation Experience on Balance Sheet Size (Rs. in
Size (Rs, in Crores): Crores):
« >=15,00,000- 15 marks
« >=7,50,000- 15 marks » >=7 50,000- 10 marks
« »=5 00,000- 10 marks = »=2,00,000- 05 marks
» >=2,00,000- 05 marks » Less than 2,00,000- 0 Marks
- Less than 2,00,000- 0 Marks
Annexure-9 Vendor to ensure and incorporate all necessary
Tecrrljlical security .and control features within the Piaass share sacurity cheeklist which plaform need:ts comply Bidder to coj-n'piy with IT security/Cyber Se?urityf{}ther
119 Requirements 1 application, operating system, database, etc. based on Banks Securily Assstsment reguireenants relevant policies of the Bank. The information will be shared
so as to maintain integrity and confidentiality 3 with the selected bidder.
of data at all times
Annexure-9
1 Techives! The ETL for data management should integrate
20 Reqguirements 5 o
with any RDBMS. g o
Does bank want to explore inbuilt ETL capabilities which is
available as part of proposed Platform
The solution should provide the ability to or Same as Point 101 & 102
::2:::—'5";'9 execute external OS level commands such as  |Alternatively team will integrate using exiting Enterprise
121 Requirements |6 call shell scripts as part of the ETL. ETL/ELT which is available with in banks eco systems.
Additionally, system should be able to be
deployed and execute seamlessly on any
operating system
On delivery of Hardware and required Software
o e Gt items for the setup of infrastructure for the proposed |Request Bank to make full payment upfront at the time of delivery of
122 20 Payment terms (including OS) solution and on submission of Invaice and hardware, as per standard business practice, all OEMs (including
Acceptance/ Sign off by the Bank and on production [global) expect to be paid 100% at the delivery itself
of relevant documents.
!n a QCAS evaluated HF_P, itis a general pra.clil:e in the industry not to Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
include hardware cost in the implementation RFP as hardware
decision is dependent on Bank as well as it is highly commoditized
123 Gensral Harthware supiply which is dependent on Bank-total numer of customer accounts,
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SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
. Appendix
e G detiveny and Ism.;l:essful im_nlemematinn LA, Request Bank to make full payment upfront at the time of purchase
Enterprise License  |DC and on submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ 5 - 3 3
124 21 Payment terms 7 of license, as per standard business practice, all OEMs (including
cost [Perpetual) Sign off by the Bank on production of relevant . ; .
global) expect to be paid 100% at the time of purchase of license
documents
As significant effort is spent on requirement gatehring, design, data
assessment and ETL, hence we request Bank to modify the payment
milestones for implementation as below:
. Bidder to refer corrigendum-3.
) " Sno Delivery Milestones % Payment g
On successful implementation in UAT and on ,
One time i _ i 1Contract Signing15%
125 21 Payemnt terms submission of Invoice and Acceptance/ Sign off by 2
poplernentation cost the Bank on production of relevant documents iy e
P 3Extraction of Data in Landing Areal5%
4Design Document Sign-off15%
55IT Completion20%
GUAT Sign-off20%
7Go-live10%
Payment will be made Quarterly in arrears after Request Bank to make 100% payment in advance at the time of start
126 21 Payment terms AMC/ATS deducting applicable penalties and Liquidated of the year as all OEMs (including global) invoice for full payment in
damag; advance for a year.
The Bank will pay AMC/ATS charges for Solution
ludi o i Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
ir:::;n:f::::m' S::::a ;euc: a:d :::::Lla[i::r Request Bank to make 100% payment in advance at the time of start Py "
127 23 AMC/ATS - 10.5 10.5 t\' P ) E Wﬂ of the year as all OEMs (including global) invoice for full payment in
released quarterly in arrears after satisfactory dustion fie s vesr
completion of service during the period and PERYIL
submission of reports and invoices
i i I
The selected bidder should provide two (2) dedicated :;;mt::t:'“:;:;:e ;:'::h::g:::? ridesis ’:‘;‘: "i‘t‘:‘?l’:::e
128 75 Annexure 8 18. Onsite Resources |onsite resources for a period of 5 years post ay i S s Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
N ¢ confirm onsite support resources will be required for a period of 4
implementation
years post implementation
IndAS compliance is a monthly process hence as a general
Th i b ilable f 5 A 5 Pt . iid
129 75 Annexure 8 18. Onsite Resources || | SUPPOrt executives i I Svalaten e benk practice 24x7 support isnot required and can be limited to Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeMm Bid terms and Conditions
24*7 for all days including holidays s s = y
availability during business hours. Please confirm.
7 Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
The solution to generate reports and dash boards as
lats RBI i i i d LCR rt: f i % -
130 92 ARRERUTES per regulatory (RBI) spen_ﬂcalmnsfdlsclosu re and CRAR an reports are not part of IndAs solution, are these The Bank already have its own ALM Solution to meet Basel
reporting requirements viz CRAR reports, LCR, and  |reports expected to be delivered, f i
other reports requirements. Only the Reports which change on account of
' Ind AS shall be part of scope.
The solution should include archival module be able
Technical to keep the historical record of impairment trend for |Request Bank to confirm if the historical data needs to be maintained
131 96 Annexure 9 analysis at least for past 10 Years. Solution should for last 10 years as well as daily archiving as it will significantly Bidder to comply with RFP/ @&

Requirements - 44

also archive daily processed data to this historical

increase the overall data storage cost

data mart
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SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
132 General Submission deadiine Request to extend by 4 weeks from 20th Jan,2025 Bidder to refer corrigendum.
- — ! As on 31.03.2024
F‘le.ase confirm below as this information is required for hardware | Number of Customers - 1.19 Crore (Approx)
s’:::;w s - Number of Accounts - 1.9 Crore (Approx)
- Customer grawth percentage (Year on Year %) - 4.30% (2023-
- Number of Accounts 24)
- Customer growth percentage (Year on Year %)
- - Ty h -6, -
133 ;;.einera[ Server < ecounts growth netcetags [Yeas on Year %) 1:;ccounts growth percentage (Year on Year %) - 6.5% (2023
e - Concurrent users accessing the application i -
- Concurrent users accessing the application - 200
- Concurrent users accessing the reports "
S - Concurrent users accessing the reports - 500
- Number of years retention in results i
st Vs ol Titenats - Number of years retention in results -10 years
- Year n Year Volume Increase
The solution should have capability to generate
below mentioned disclosures as per the Ind AS
requirements:
(a) Ind AS 24- Related Party disclosure
:b} lln:.:SS :i': :] *:em:msuseszem . . The proposed solution is for IND AS implementation. The solution
: rsnal {;]; I“ A AR 1LE : g uaﬁan Ea:u :;‘e? i Please confirm the existing ERP software implemented in the Bank? [should also be capable to implement all the disclosures related to all
134 a3 Annexure 9 unl:t.lona o SEIEE T e Also does Bank want to implement all IndAS except IndAS 109 in their |Ind AS applicable to banking industry. Further, any additional
Requirements - 138 |customers : _
existing ERP software or in new proposed IndAS solution requirements mandated by RBI/SEBI/ICAl/other regulators would
(e) Ind AS 102- Shared based payments e e o
(1] Ind AS 19- Employee Benefit B Pe:
(g) Ind AS 12- Income tax
(h) Ind AS 116- Leases
(i) Ind AS 33- Earning per share
(i) Other disclosures required as per Ind AS
The vendor shall be bound to complete the project as
135 15 Project Timelines |13 per tfﬂ: regulatory gul_dehnes (in case the guidelines |Reguest Banlf 1o ::nad ify the clause to mutually agree for the Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
require implementation of Ind AS before the accelerated timelines
aforesaid timelines).
6.4. In the event of the bidder being not able to
perform the obligations as per the provisions of the
contract, the OEM/OSD/principal should assume
complete respansibility on behalf of the bidder for
i i i.e. i h M | 7 : . i
136 1 Participation 64 providing end-to-end solution i.e., technology, Request Bank to remove this clause as most of the OEMs would not Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions

methodology

personnel, financial and any other infrastructure
that would be required to meet intent of this RFP at
no additional cost to the bank. To this effect bidder
should provide a dealer/distributor certificate for the
proposed solution as per Annexure-16.

agree to work on behalf of the bidder without any additional cost
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Sl.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix

6.2 Penalties/ liquidated damages for Onsite
resources: In case the resource goes on leave/absent,
replacements having equivalent or more experience
and qualification has to be arranged by the selected
bidder to ensure that regular functioning of the
solution does not hamper. In case replacements are

Penalties/
; not arranged, Bank shall pay only the proportionate
liquidated Ity cl he RFP
137 |18 QU At 62 smountof residentessomres chargaiduningthe. |1 S OUIEr panalty dauses n the RFP are capped at 10%, we reQUESt |, e 0. coniiciie wih REDT Gl Bid-térmiand Conditions
damages for Onsite Z 5 to modify the penalty in this clause also as limited to 10%
L particular month. The Bank shall also impose a

penalty of 0.5% of the monthly resource cost for the
respective Resident resource for each week and part
thereof of absence. However, total penalty under
this clause will be limited to 20% on the monthly
Resident resource charges payable to the selected
bidder.

12.1 The Support should be for an unlimited number
of incidents reported to them and provides a
practical solution to resolve the issue. The support
138 24 Local Support 121 |should be provided over phone, E mail web based, in
person, if required. All escalations will be attended/
responded-promptly not later than 30 minutes of

Since RFP has asked for only 2 onsite resources during the support
period hence the number of incident addressing will be based on the
priority queue agreed with Bank.Hence Request you to drop the
unlimited clause from here

Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions

reporting.
GT/IMR will be representing Oracle OFSAA. Oracle OFSAA has been
implemented in 3+ RBI regulated entities for Ind AS. With regardsto |_. 4 o
139 NA G l |G | G [
ek st el Oracle OFSAA implementations done, and if we can get the DEM Bidcler to:compyy with REPY-GeM Bt terma and Conditions
authaorisation letter, will this make us eligible?
140 NA General General General We seek a two-week extension for the bid submission. Bidder to refer corrigendum.
141 NA General General General What is the expected implementation timeline? Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions.
How many entities to be covered? Only the bank or subsidiaries as
142 |NA General General General n
well? The proposed solution is for IND AS implementation in the
Bank.
Level of OEM off-the-shelf configuration v/s customisation of specific
143 |NA General General General fencen requirements? £, 1eest SOLOUNINg Ienot & todule Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions

available within the OEM solution but GT has done custom
implementations with other banks

Do confirm whether the Viendor is expected to create the ECL
144 |NA General General General models also, or would they be provided by the Bank, and the Vendor |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
needs to support on its implementation on the Solution.

TFI‘I(!e_r
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SI.No |Page No. Annexure / RFP Clause Sub-Clause Bidder's Query Bank's response
Appendix
Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
2 = Vendor to ensure the Validation of system-generated data
|
145 NA General General General :’:fg::::;::iﬁ::::::"“ A cecsplma Rt i with built in logics in compliance with Ind AS and regulatory
’ requirements & Assist the Bank in dry-run of accounting
systems and end-to-end reporting process before the actual
conversion.
146 INA General General General _Kindlv confirm on the number of training sessions expected to be RFP is self explaln_atory.ﬁrdder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid
included terms and Conditions
Does the Selected bidder have to bring all the necessary hardware
147 NA General General General and its related items like software, operating system, databases and |Bidder to comply with RFP/ GeM Bid terms and Conditions
relevant licenses in tune with the proposed solution?
148 NA General General General Bank to share their existing IT infra landscape It will be shared with the selected bidder.
-
Date: 29-Jan-25 /
Place: Bengaluru
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